Re: AMH 2070 Course Description
You replied on Tue 11/17/2020 10:05 AM

Brandon T. Jett

Tue 11/17/2020 8:48 AM Sheila Seelau
To: Sheila Seelau

Cc: Jeffrey D. Peterman

I’m fine with the changes. I'll update the syllabus.
Best,

Brandon T. Jett
Professor of History
Florida SouthWestern State College

From: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 6:56 PM

To: Brandon T. Jett <Brandon.Jett@fsw.edu>

Cc: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Subject: Fw: AMH 2070 Course Description

Hi Brandon,

Jeffrey found a minor language issue on your approved course proposal when coding AMH 2070
into Banner.

We're asking your permission to make a change to the D/I language on AMH 2070, and to
present this as a Committee Information Item at the December meeting:

International/Diversity designation was intended for this course. Committee inadvertently
missed language issue in proposal. As there is no D/I requirement for students, this
language will be removed: “This course also counts toward the requirements for
International/Diversity focus course.” It will be replaced with the usual Catalog

notation: (I) designation after Course Title, and explanatory statement below Course
Description: (I) International or diversity focus.

See the following example from WOH 1012 of how this appears in the Catalog:

Additional Social Sciences General Education Courses

IWOH 1012 - History of World Civilization fo 1500 - (I)| - writing intensive

WOH 1012 — History of World Civilization to 1500 — (I)



http://catalog.fsw.edu/preview_program.php?catoid=14&poid=1327

3 credits
Prerequisites: SB 1720 Testing Exemption or Testing into ; or completion of
{(ENC 0025 and REA 0017) or (. and )} with a “C” or better; or

and with a “C” or better; or an eligible testing/course
completion combination
Required: Writing intensive—a minimum of 4,000 words of instructor—evaluated writing per
stuaent

This course is a compact survey of the evolution of civilization from early times to
1500. All major areas and countries are included. Europe, the Middle East, Asia,
Africa, India, China, Japan, and North, Central and South America receive
appropriate emphasis. The major focus will be on the political, economic, and
social views of the world. This course is termed a writing intensive course and
requires a minimum of 4,000 words of instructor—evaluated writing per student,
including a minimum of three graded assignments over the duration of the
course. If completed with a grade of “C” or better, this course serves to complete
part of the writing intensive course requirements.

(I) International or diversity focus

If you approve, the Registrar's office will make the correction. Jeff will add this email and your
response to the archives for this course.

You would need to correct your syllabus to simply list the
language under the course description. Then, forward this revised syllabus to Dr. Teed /
Wendie Thompson so it may be uploaded to the Document Manager.

As always, let me know if you have questions or if I can help.
Sheila Seelau

Sheila M. Seelau, Ph.D.

Professor of Psychology

Chair of Curriculum Committee
Florida SouthWestern State College
Lee Campus, Hendry Hall, K-224
(239) 489-9045 (Lee ext. 11045)
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